To: 10)(2p] (10)(2e) I
From:  (10e] (10)2e) |

(10)2d)  Wed 3/25/2020 1:44:22 AM

Subject: RE: COVID test kit list

Dear | (10)2e) ]

Thanks. That is good info. Could you also inform ambassador?
Ambassador sent the two translated KOTRA files to the Netherlands. There is no reply from them. So no further actions need from
us yet.

Regards,
(10)(2e)

FromA0)(2p| (10)(2e) || (10)(2e) [@minbuza.ni]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:50 AM
To:dm)(zeH (10)(2e) |(<t@nost-korea.com>
Subject: RE: COVID test kit list

Dear}

Our good friend (10)(2e) H (10)(2e) contacted me last evening and asked if
we need to contact[(10)(1¢) ] which is a manufacturer of Corona virus tester (RT-PCR: Molecular Diagnostic equipment) and also
happen to be in the list of KOTRA. His company gives logistic service to Solgent and apparently it's selling the products in Europe by
distributors.

So if we need to contact them we can get support fron (10)(2e)

Best regards,
(10)(2e)

From:| (10)2e) | [(10)2e)| < (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24,2020 5:31 PM
To:dm)(zeH (10)(2e) |(<tm@nost-kore a.com>
Cd0)(2g| (10)(2e) | (10)(2¢) b
Subject: RE: COVID test kit list

Thank you so much, looks impressive! | will forward the information to The Hague/ central purchase agency.

Regards, |(10)(2e)

From:dw)(ZEH (10)(2e) ‘(&@@nost-korea.com>
Sent: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 16:35
To:| (10)2e) | [(10)(2e)] { (10)(2e) [@minbuza.nl>
Ca10)(2R| (10)(2e) | (10)(2e)
Subject: COVID test kit list

Dear |(10)(2e)),

This is the English version of the KOTRA list of COVD test kit companies that| (10)(2e) | received.
( = is working on the translation of the other KOTRA list with Korean companies that produce all sort of medical supplies.

Regards,

(10)2¢)
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